
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Allen Kneale, Vice Chair 
Michael Bartnik, Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney 

William Fisher, Thomas Strat 
   

July 19, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 17 Regular and Study Session, June 21 Regular 
 
3. POSTPONED ITEM 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 
LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot 
variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed 
parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, AIDA AND SARMAD HERMIZ, 6763 DONALDSON 
ROAD – In order to construct a 2965 square foot garage addition to the existing 
house, a 1685 square foot variance to the requirement that the area of an 
attached accessory building (garage) shall not exceed 75 percent of the ground 
floor footprint of the living area of the dwelling.  75 percent of the ground floor 
footprint of the living area is 1952 square feet. 
 
SECTION:  7.03 (B) (b) 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - none 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


ZONING BOARD APPEALS STUDY SESSION – DRAFT MAY 17, 2011 

1 
 

The Zoning Board of Appeals Study Session was called to order by Chair Lambert at 6:38 p.m. 
on May 17, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Strat 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Aileen Bittner, Administrative Aide 
 
Absent: 
Glenn Clark 
William Fisher 
 
 

2. SUMMARY OF NEWLY ADOPTED ZONING ORDINANCE 
 

Mr. Evans and Mrs. Lancaster summarized changes to the Zoning Ordinance as they 
relate to the Zoning Board of Appeals, and answered Board Member questions. 

 
 

3. REVISIONS TO RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
 Mr. Evans and Mrs. Lancaster advised Zoning Ordinance changes would necessitate 

changes to the Rules of Procedure.  It was agreed by everyone present that this would 
be a good time to address any other desired changes to the rules.  Mr. Evans will 
forward an electronic copy of the rules to the Board members and they can propose 
suggested changes for Staff to incorporate in a future draft. 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Due to time constraints, the Board and Staff agreed to continue the  
Study Session under Public Comment for the Zoning Board of Appeals Regular Meeting 
immediately following.  The Zoning Board of Appeals Study Session POSTPONED at 
7:26 p.m. 



ZONING BOARD APPEALS STUDY SESSION – DRAFT MAY 17, 2011 

2 
 

 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
       
M. Aileen Bittner, Administrative Aide 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

1 
 

The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
May 17, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Strat 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Aileen Bittner, City Clerk’s Office Administrative Aide 
 
Absent: 
William Fisher 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by  Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the April 19, 2011 Regular meeting minutes as corrected. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS 

 
Motion to Postpone Variance Request from Minal Gada and Ashish Manek, 4820 
Livernois 

 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 

 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby POSTPONES to 
the June 21, 2011, Regular Meeting the Variance Request from Minal Gada and 
Ashish Manek, 4820 Livernois. 
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

2 
 

Yes:  All Present (6) 
No:  None 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. BIG 
BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
 
Motion to Postpone Variance Request, Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou, 2442 
E. Big Beaver Road, St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby POSTPONES to 
the June 21, 2011, Regular Meeting the Variance Request, Monsignor Zouhair 
Toma Kajbou, 2442 E. Big Beaver Road, St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church 
 
Yes:  Lambert Bartnik, Courtney 
No:  Kneale, Strat, Clark 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Chair Lambert OPENED the Public Hearing at 7:53 p.m. 
 
Public Comment was RECEIVED from: 
Mr. Philip Sanzica 
Mr. Ed Piche 
 
Chair Lambert CLOSED the Public Hearing at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Vote on Main Motion Variance Request, Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou, 2442 
E. Big Beaver Road, St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church 
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
WHEREAS, In order to construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) 
An 8 foot variance from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from 
the west property line; 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed 
driveway be set back at least 50 feet from the west property line; and 3) a variance 
from the requirement that a landscaped berm be provided between the proposed 
driveway and the west property line.  
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

3 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of 
Appeals hereby DENIES the Variance Request from Monsignor Zouhair Toma 
Kajbou, 2442 E. Big Beaver Road, St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church. 
 
Yes:  All Present (6) 
No:  None 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
Mr. Lambert was nominated for Chair, and Mr. Bartnik was nominated for Vice Chair. 
 
MOTION FOR DIVISION OF THE QUESTION FOR THE ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That  the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby BIFORCATES the 
election of Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
Yes:  Strat, Bartnik, Kneale, Lambert 
No:  Clark, Courtney 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
MOTION PASSED 
Mr. Lambert and Mr. Bartnik were nominated for Chairman 
 
MOTION TO CLOSE NOMINATIONS FOR CHAIRMAN 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
Yes: All 
Absent: Fisher 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

4 
 

 
VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Mr. Lambert and Mr. Bartnik nominated for position of chair. 
 
MOTION TO CLOSE NOMINATIONS FOR CHAIR 
 
Moved by Clark 
Second by Strat 
 
Yes: All 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
SECOND VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF CHAIR -  
 
 
Name Lambert Bartnik 
Mr. Courtney x  
Mr. Fisher Absent Absent 
Mr. Kneale  X 
Mr. Lambert x  
Mr. Strat  X 
Mr. Bartnik  X 
Mr. Clark x  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Mr. Lambert and Mr. Bartnik nominated for position of chair. 
 
MOTION TO CLOSE NOMINATIONS FOR CHAIR 
 
Moved by Clark 
Second by Neale 
 

Name Lambert Bartnik 
Mr. Clark X  
Mr. Courtney X  
Mr. Fisher Absent Absent 
Mr. Kneale  X 
Mr. Lambert X  
Mr. Strat  X 
Mr. Bartnik  X 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

5 
 

Yes: All 
Absent:  Fisher 
 
 
THIRD VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
 
Name Lambert Bartnik 
Mr. Lambert x  
Mr. Strat  X 
Mr. Bartnik  X 
Mr. Clark x  
Mr. Courtney x  
Mr. Fisher Absent Absent 
Mr. Kneale x  
MOTION PASSED 
 
Mr. Lambert is hereby ELECTED to serve as Chair of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
 
Mr. Bartnik was nominated for Vice Chair, 
Mr. Bartnik declined his nomination, he believes Officer seates should be rotated annually. 
Mr. Neale was nominated for Vice Chair 
 
MOTION TO CLOSE NOMINATIONS FOR VICE CHAIR 
 
Moved by Clark 
Second by Lambert 
 
Yes: Courtney, Lambert, Strat, Bartnik, Clark 
No: Neale 
Absent: Fisher 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
 
 
VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR -  
 
 
Name Kneale None 
Mr. Lambert x  
Mr. Strat X  



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT (7/2011 version) MAY 17, 2011 

6 
 

Mr. Bartnik X  
Mr. Clark x  
Mr. Courtney x  
Mr. Fisher Absent Absent 
Mr. Kneale x  
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Mr. Kneale is hereby ELECTED to serve as Vice Chair of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Mr. Strat exited the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 

B. CONTINUATION OF 5-17-2011 ZBA STUDY SESSION 
 

Mr. Evans and Mrs. Lancaster summarized changes to the Zoning Ordinance as 
they relate to the Zoning Board of Appeals, and answered Board Member 
questions. 
 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk’s Office Administrative Aide 
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 21, 2011 

1 
 

The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
June 21, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Strat 
Allen Kneale 
William Fisher 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
  
Absent: 
Glenn Clark 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 17, 2011 Study Session and Regular Meeting 
 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Bartnik 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone approval of the May 17, 2011 meeting minutes to July 19, 
2011 to allow proposed corrections to be presented to the Board.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS 

 
Motion to Postpone Variance Request from Minal Gada and Ashish Manek, 4820 
Livernois 

 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Fisher 

 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby POSTPONES to the 
July 19, 2011, Regular Meeting the Variance Request from Minal Gada and Ashish 
Manek, 4820 Livernois. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 21, 2011 

2 
 

 
Yes:  Courtney, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert, Bartnik 
No: None 
Abstain: Strat 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOM KASZUBSKI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NORTH 
WOODWARD COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, 3668 LIVERNOIS  

 
 Chair Lambert OPENED the Public Hearing.   
 
 No one spoke. 
 
 Chair Lambert CLOSED the Public Hearing. 

 
Motion to GRANT the variance as requested.   
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby GRANTS the 
variance for Tom Kaszubski, Executive Director, North Woodward Community 
Foundation, 3668 Livernois.   
 
Yes:  All Present (6) 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, RICHARD ADAMS, 926 NORWICH DRIVE 
 
 Chair Lambert OPENED the Public Hearing.   
 
 No one spoke. 
 
 Chair Lambert CLOSED the Public Hearing. 
 

Motion to Grant variance as requested.   
 
Moved by Strat 
Seconded by Courtney  
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 21, 2011 

3 
 

RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby GRANTS the 
variance for Richard Adams, 926 Norwich Drive.   
 
Yes:  All Present (6) 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 Mr. Evans advised the Board that at the June 28, 2011 Planning Commission 

Special/Study Session there will be a “Stormwater 101” Presentation by Kelly Sanzica, 
Director of the Wayne Count Department of the Environment.  All Board Members and 
public are invited to attend. 

 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – No one was present to speak. 
 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  
 
 The Board discussed revising their Rules of Procedure.  The Board has received some 

Member comments and some proposed amendments.  The Board agreed to further 
analyze this information and continue discussion at the next regular meeting. 

 
 Mr. Strat advised the Board that the Planning Commission was working on Sustainable 

Development Options.   
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 



3. POSTPONED ITEM 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 
LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 
15 foot variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the 
proposed parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

 













To, Date: February 4th 2011
Board of Zoning Appeal,
City of Troy
Michigan.

Sub: Application of Variance for Split lots B & C for current Property Location 4820 Livernois

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I, Ashish Manek and my wife Minal Gada ( Current Owners) of property @ 4820 Livernois Rd, Troy, 
MI 48098. We are proud residents of city of troy for last 6 years and 4 years at current resident. We 
would like to apply to split the lot as per drawings submitted in this application. 

Currently there is one house (Our residence)on this lot. This is a unique lot. Keeping the location of this 
house in mind, we could develop 3 lots. We don't intend to demolish or move current house. 

All 3 lots meet the city of troy acreage requirement, However 2 of this lots don't meet the frontage lot 
requirement. Hence we are asking for variance. All this lots are unique compare to other surrounding 
lots as they have more depth. Please find attached document that support the following. 

1) Average Acreage in surrounding subdivision
2) Average depth and width in surrounding subdivision.

As our proposed lots meets acreage requirement and as per our survey this three lots would not cause 
any kind of adverse effect to properties in immediate vicinity or in the zoning district. Infact they 
would give more revenue to city of troy in taxes.

We plan to build unique energy efficient house on this lots that meets requirement of City of Troy and 
State of Michigan.

We request you to approve our application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely

Minal Gada and Ashish Manek



evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval





4820 Livernois and Near by property Facts

 

Lot Identification Acreage Depth Subdivision Address
26 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
48 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
70 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
92 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

114 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
139 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
117 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

95 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
73 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
41 15000/100 16100 115 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

47 Opposite to lot 15000/100 13580 97 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
47 Next to house 15000/100 19932 132 151 Same Subdivision 1980's Aberdeen Dr

53 15000/100 7910 56.5 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
59 15000/100 7410 57 130 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
72 15000/100 15400 110 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
94 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

116 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
138 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

65 15000/100 10200 68 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
71 15000/100 8850 59 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

4781 15000/100 29600 160 185 Same Subdivision 1980's
61 15000/100 16500 125 132 Same Subdivision 1980's
75 15000/100 15708 119 132 Same Subdivision 1980's

174 15000/100 13440 64 210 Same Subdivision 1980's
187 15000/100 10132 68 149 Same Subdivision 1980's
173 15000/100  70 132 Same Subdivision 1990's
186 15000/100  56.05 210 Same Subdivision 1990's

72 15000/100 17000 56.01 135.14 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
56 15000/100 17000 56.01 158 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
40 15000/100 16000 79 149 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct

Average 15000 15111.56 83.72 136.37 Averages
Proposed Lot A / Parcel 1 15000 23648.88 115.96 203.94 Unique lot
Proposed Lot B / Parcel 2 15000 19082.5 85 224.5 Variance Required
Proposed Lot C / Parcel 3 15000 18807.01 85 221.26 Variance Required

City Acreage/ 
Frontage 

Requirement
Actual 

Frontage
Construction 

Year
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr

Dorshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr





Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax 
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this 
data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

City of Troy Geographical Information Systems - Department of Information Technology

216 Feet216108

800 ft from 4820 livernois new construction 
compared to neighbourhood

0

02/10/2011

Notes

Created:





The next 3 exhibits are City-provided.   

The intent of this information is to give the Board a numerical idea of lot layout in the 
area.  The exhibits show the lot frontage for selected lots. 

The first example comprises of properties within 300 feet of the subject property. 

The second example comprises properties within a random “block” 

The third example comprises of all properties within the platted subdivision, excluding 
one lot that does not have a house (appears to be a detention pond) 

At the end of each exhibit are calculations showing the average lot frontage and one 
standard deviation. 

Keep in mind: 

The information is for lot frontage, which is different than lot width.  Lot frontage is the 
width of the front lot line.  Lot frontage is not regulated by the Zoning Ordinance.  Lot 
width is measured at the front setback line. In this district that is 40 feet back from the 
front lot line. 

By using the map, you can estimate which lots might have a wider or narrower lot width 
than the frontage. 

By calculating a standard deviation, you can further examine (statistically) whether the 
average frontage skewed by a small number of lots that are either very wide or narrow.   

Applying one standard deviation to either side of the average frontage tells us where 
about 68% of the lots within the sample fall. 

From Wikipedia: 

“The Standard deviation is a widely used measurement of variability or diversity used 
in statistics and probability theory. It shows how much variation or "dispersion" there is 
from the "average" (mean, or expected/budgeted value). A low standard deviation 
indicates that the data points tend to be very close to the mean, whereas high standard 
deviation indicates that the data are spread out over a large range of values.” 

For further explanation here is another good source 
http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml  

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Probability_theory�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistical_dispersion�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml�


Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

76 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

65 ABERDEEN 68

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4901 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4890 DORSHIRE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4883 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

26 BRAEMAR 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

47 ABERDEEN 97

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

48 BRAEMAR 90

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

41 ABERDEEN 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

53 ABERDEEN 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

103 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

59 ABERDEEN 57

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

64 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

90 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

50 GLENSHIRE 165

Address:

27

46

Avg (Mean) 130

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:



10

51

Avg (Mean) 159

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

451 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

375 BELHAVEN 132

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

481 BELDALE 320

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

520 BELDALE 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

476 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

410 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

314 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

344 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

376 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

255 WILTON 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

185 WILTON 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

229 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

203 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

285 WILTON 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

280 WILTON 276

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

307 WILTON 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

170 WILTON 155

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

140 WILTON 144

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

230 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

157 WILTON 135

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

200 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

386 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

498 BELDALE 124

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

432 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

454 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

338 WILTON 161

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

396 BELHAVEN 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

310 WILTON 161

Address:

33

48

Avg (Mean) 157

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight







From: Karol Szymula
To: Planning
Subject: April 19th zoning board meeting concerning property @ 4820 Livernois
Date: Monday, April 11, 2011 5:04:36 PM

To Whom it may concern,
 
The Belzair Property Owners Association would like to share some concerns about the proposed lot
division and talk of site condos on this property. I am attaching deed restrictions and by-laws from our
association. Mr. Manek and Ms. Gada are active members of our association, but haven't shown us any
of their plans.
 
As president, I spoke with Mr. Evans and showed him our deed restrictions which he hasn't seen
before. He has a copy of the complete restrictions. I was shown the proposed division of 85 ft frontage
which doesn't comply with the city of Troy or our deed restrictions.
 
I have also been told his residence is a historic building and must remain so and maintained. The latter
is being called into question. It needs a lot of work.
 
Any questions feel free to call or email me, Karol Szymula, President, Belzair Property Owner's
Association, 248-250-0112.

mailto:karolwithak@wowway.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov




























From: Paul M Evans
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:25:05 AM

Kathy:  please include this e-mail in the application file as a .pdf, insert
it in the digital meeting agenda packet (last page for the item) and
advise when completed.
 
Thanks!
 
From: Ashish [mailto:ashishmanek@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:17 AM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: Re: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
 
Paul,

I look forward to meet with you tomorrow, and yes we would like to postpone our hearing in
front of Board of Zone Appeal. 

Also I will talk to Karol the president of Belzaire sub division,  This is the first time I saw by
laws of our subdivision.

Best Regards

Ashish Manek 

--- On Wed, 5/11/11, Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov> wrote:

From: Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov>
Subject: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
To: "Ashish" <ashishmanek@yahoo.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2011, 10:19 AM

Ashish:  we are preparing the agenda packet for next weeks ZBA
meeting.  The packet will be distributed tomorrow.  Any information you
would like to be included in this packet should be in my office by 8 am
tomorrow.  1 electronic copy and two hardcopies.  Thanks.

 

From: Paul M Evans 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:11 PM
To: 'Ashish'
Subject: RE: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVANSPM
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


 

You left a phone message for Kathy here.  Is the matter addressed?  If
not please let me know your concern.  Thanks.

 

From: Paul M Evans 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:05 PM
To: 'Ashish'
Cc: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: RE: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

 

Ashish:  we will make your request part of your project file and forward
this to the Board for you. 

 

From: Ashish [mailto:ashishmanek@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:16 PM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: Re: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

 

Hi Paul,

Thank you for your email, Sorry I was not able to get back to you early. If I can request to
approve for extension till month of may that would be great. 

The engineer we are working with has some health issues that he is going through.

Appreciate your help

Best Regards
For  Quality Design Services

Ashish Manek
614-946-4749
--- On Tue, 4/12/11, Paul M Evansur o  <P.Evans@troymi.gov> wrote:

From: Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov>
Subject: 4820 Livernois City of Troy
To: "Ashish" <ashishmanek@yahoo.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2011, 9:08 AM



Ashish:

 

I am finalizing the April Board of Appeals Agenda packet.  It will be
distributed this Thursday.  Any items you desire to be included in this
distribution should be to me by noon tomorrow.

 

Please advise if you anticipate filing additional material by then.  If not,
staff can start finalizing the packet.  Thanks.

 

Paul Evans

Zoning Compliance Specialist

City of Troy

248 524-3359

 

 
 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, AIDA AND SARMAD HERMIZ, 6763 
DONALDSON ROAD – In order to construct a 2965 square foot garage 
addition to the existing house, a 1685 square foot variance to the 
requirement that the area of an attached accessory building (garage) shall 
not exceed 75 percent of the ground floor footprint of the living area of the 
dwelling.  75 percent of the ground floor footprint of the living area is 1952 
square feet. 
 
SECTION:  7.03 (B) (b) 

 











ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION

CITY OF TROY PLANINING DEPARTMENT
5OO W. BIG BEAVER ROAD
TROY. MICHIGAN 48084
PHONE: 248-524-3391
E-MAIL: evanspm@trovmi. gov
http://www.trovmi. qov/CodeEnforcemenV# IFfi

U

REGULAR MEETING FEE $T5O.OO
SPECIAL MEETING FEE $650.00

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE CITY BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS ARE HELD ON THE THIRD
TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30 P.M. AT CITY HALL. PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE
APPLICATION, WITH THE APPROPRIATE FEE, AT LEAST 27 DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING
DATE.

1. ADDRESSoFTHE suBJECr pRopERry.6763 DONALDSON RD.

2. PRoPERTY rAX lDENrlFlcArloN NUMBER(s): 88-20-03-101-908

3. zoNtNG oRDINANcE sEcrIoNS APPLIcABLE ro rHls APPEAL: CHAPTER 39 SECTION 7'03

REASQNS FOR APPEAL: Qn a separate sheef, p/easa descibe fhe reasonslustifyingthe re4uesledacflon. See
Submiftal Checklist

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY? lf yes, provide date(s) and

particulars: NO
5.

6. APPLICANTINFORMATION:

AIDA & SARMAD HERMIZ

COMPANY

ADDRESS 6763 DONALDSON RD.

crrY TROY STATE MI zrP4B0B5

TELEPHoNE (248) 8284444

E_MA'L aidahermiz@gmail. com

Revised 5/6/1 1



OWNER7.

8.

APPLTCANT'S AFFTLTATTON TO TH.E PROPERTY OWNER:

OWNER OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

NAMEAIDA & SARMAD HERMIZ

COMPANY

ADDRESS 6763 DONALDSON RD.

cffY TROY STATE MI zrP 49095

TELEpHoNE Q48) 828-3404

E-MAIL a id a he rm iz@gmail. com

The undersigned hereby declare(s) under penalty of perjury that the contents of this application are true to the
best of my (our) knowledge, information and belief.

The applicant accep{s a}l respo*sibility for all of the m€asurcments and dimensio*s contained within this
application, attachments and/or plans, and the applicant releases the City of Troy and its employees, officers,
and consultants from any nesponsibility or liability with respect thereto

, AIDA & SARMAD HERM'Z ,.,r,--.- - - ':'- "-":"'- 1I-'ROPERTYOWNER)HEREBYDEPOSEANDSAYTHATALLTHEABOVE
STATEMENTS AND STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED ARE TRUE AND CORRECT
AND GIVE PERMISSION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF TO CONDUCT A SITE VISIT TO
ASCERTATN PRESENT CONDTTIONS:/ .,

-. /^o5< /kry LT*J
sGr*ATrlRE oF AppL€A *, Se-l'*^n*( /d"-***^--.*- our16l17 12011

ft6rrI? IIAI'..AIDA HERMIZ & SARMAD HERMIZT-PRINTNAME:r \rvt ! | rLf \rYrfL u vr rr \rvrr rv | lLr rrYrra

,/L/* -{ //4**>
slcNATuRE oF pRopERTy owNER S"*+-'"\"J lrlpa^?---- DATE6|17 

/241 
1

pRrfrr NAME:AIDA HERMIZ & SARMAD HERMIZ

Revised 516/1 1



6/17/2011 

Greetings,                                                                                  

Our request for a permit to add a new garage to our home was denied by the City 
of Troy Building Department. The code requires the garage area not exceed 75% 
of the first floor living space. 

We are requesting relief from counting the square footage of the covered driveway 
(between the old and the proposed garage) in the calculation of total garage area. 

 

Existing Garage Size 660 square feet 
Proposed Second Garage Size 1,190 square feet 
Total Enclosed Garage Area 1,850 square feet 
Covered Driveway Area 1,775 square feet 

 
The combined area of both garages is 1,850 square feet, which is 69% of the first 
floor area, well within the 75% maximum. The proposal was rejected because the 
City added the square footage of the covered driveway to the total garage area. 

Our understanding of the intent of this code is to prohibit oversized pole barns and 
storage sheds. This addition adds architectural features to the home and is not out-
of-place. The driveway, which is open in the front and rear, will not present an 
obstruction to the neighbor’s view from across the street.  

Additionally, our lot is five acres and the width is 167 feet. The front setback of the 
house from the street is 90 feet, with this setback the new garage is quite far from 
the street. Also the location of the house is mostly on the south side of the lot. With 
the proposed addition, the house will be more centered on the lot (see attached site 
plan). Therefore the size and the location the proposed garage will not diminish 



6/17/2011 

neighboring property values. We believe and hope you will agree, that the overall 
look of the house will add value to the neighborhood. 

 Attached is the denial letter we received from the building department. We hope 
you will grant our request and thank you kindly.  
 

Sincerely, 

Aida & Sarmad Hermiz 

6763 Donaldson Rd. 
Troy, MI 48085 
(248) 828-3404                                                                                                                            



Page 1 ofl

l::,3iJ 'rav. ii:A i1Jfi1ff
:'tRi,;. t.1r 4i,i,Ct+
'-.r-\ F-

r-:tL J '-:^:+-_: j.i-. -r

l-i,:l f: iri-a a i i cltr,,-Jritr..,'.. -.. r:r n r

U

$armad & Aida Henni-e
6763 Donaldeon
Troy Ml48085

Re: 67S3 Donaldson Fermit # FBZO11-04t?

$incerely,

Mr. & Mrs Hermiz

W.e.1-re in receipt of your building permit application for s accessory struc{ure/ garag1g
addition to the side of your hame at the address listed above

The plans silbmitted to ihis sffice da not meet the requirements set forth in the City cf
Troy Zoning ordinance far the following reasons.

' Chapter 39 seclion 7,03 {b) Accessory Buildings in Residential Oistricls requires
that the area of ati'ached acces$ory buildings shall not exceed seventy-five'{Zf}
percent of the ground floor footprint of lhe living area of the dwelling.

' The Flans subrrritted shsw lhe squar€ footage of the exisiing garage abng w1h
the addition would tetal approximately 2,965 square {eet in excess of 75yo, Tne
existing ground floor living area is 2.669 square feet.

Pleese submit revised plans showing cornpliance with the referenced code sections.
Therefore your applimtiun rnay not be further processed until this issue is conected on
your plans.

lf you should have any questions feel free to contact me.

June 13, ?011

ffi*
I

-#"*{
$AFfbuift
BuildinE Official
248-525-3348

hups://docs.google.com/viewer?attid:0.1&pid:gmail&thid:1308a57810c2ad09&url:htt... Tue 6/14/ll





















From: Rudy Antonelli
To: Planning
Subject: 3000 sf garage
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:38:14 AM
Attachments: 3000 sf garage.pdf

City of Troy                                                                                                                                   
July 13, 2011
Planning Department
Zoning Board of Appeals
Item: Residence 6763 Donaldson/  2965 sq foot  garage
 

We received from the City of Troy a Notice of Public Hearing on 7-19-11 @
7.30pm. The matter of discussion is the construction of a 2965 sq ft garage by Mr &
Mrs Hermiz on their 6763 Donaldson Rd residence.
 
            We are under the perception that these statements will be read at the meeting
and have the same value as expressed orally by us in such meeting.
 

Our position is unchangeable and as follows:
 We decisively oppose the construction of this giant garage for the
following reasons:

1)  This is not a rural area. 

2)   A 3,000 sq ft garage does not belong in a residential area.

3)   Before buying the lot where they later built their house, Mr. and Mrs. Hermiz
knew of the existing regulations.

4)  We  chose Troy because of its rules, regulations and zoning ordinances. We abide
by them and expect our
 neighbors to do the same.

5)  A garage this size would change the landscape of the area.

6) If approved  this construction would set a zoning precedent which will eventually
lower even more the property 
values in this area of Troy.
 
            Finally we would highly appreciate the Board to let us know ahead of any
particulars on this case.
 
Sincerely, Beatriz/Rodolfo Antonelli
6800 Donaldson

mailto:rudy042@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov



NOTTCE OF PUBLIC HEABINS


The Zoning Board of Appeals of_th9.Ci!y^91Troy will hoid a Pq-blic Hearing at
i,i-gE 6. TueiOay '.luty tS, 2011 at'City Hall, 500 W' Big Beaver, Troy,
Michigan"


At this meeting the following item will be considered:
ln order to conslruct a 2965 squire foot garage addition to the existing house, a 1685
iqu"r" foot variance to the requirement ihat the area of an attached accessory building
(g'arage) shall not exceed 75 percent of the ground floor footprint of the living areaof the


if-weUiird. 75 percent of the giound floor footprint of the living area is 1952 square feet'


Location: 6763 Donaldson
Zoninq Ordinance Sect ions: 7.03 (B) (b)
Applic-ant / Property Owner: Aida and $armad Hermiz


comments can be expressed at the Public Hearing, oI_\ryrltlgtgomments can be
OiiecteO to the attentiiin-of the Planning Department, 500 W. Big Beave-r, Troy,
Micniqan. 48084, or by e-mail to plannlnq@trovmi.qov, no later than4:30"p.m' on
the dite of the meetrng. lf you have questiors.y^o!^Tay contact the P,,larll{ng
Department by e-mail-or by phone af Q48) 524-3364.


in the Planning DePartment
hearings will also be Posted on theCopies of this request can be inspected or


' at City Hall. Notides and information for pt







From: NSRtroy@aol.com
To: Planning
Subject: variance request
Date: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:19:18 AM

City of Troy
Planning Department
500 W. Big Beaver
Troy, MI 48084
 
Ref: 1685 square foot variance to construct an attached accessory building 
Location:  6763 Donaldson
 
We strongly  object to granting this variance.  Adding a 2965 square foot garage addition to the existing
home is way too much.  If this is granted, then how many
others will want a monster garage?  This will change the look and feel of
Donaldson in a negative way.
 
We urge you to deny this variance request.
 
Thank You,
 
 
 
Norman & Darlene Russell
6774 Donaldson
Troy, MI 48085
248-879-8747
 
A signed copy of this e-mail has been mailed.

mailto:NSRtroy@aol.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


Troy, MI 4885
248-828-8037

please see reference attached


	VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS
	BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS PROCEDURE
	MEETING AGENDA - JULY 19, 2011
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	May 17, 2011 Study Session
	May 17, 2011 Regular Meeting
	June 21, 2011 Regular Meeting

	3. POSTPONED ITEM
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS
	Locational Maps
	Application
	City-provided Exhibits (3)
	Public Comment
	Correspondence


	4. HEARING OF CASES
	VARIANCE REQUEST, AIDA AND SARMAD HERMIZ, 6763 DONALDSON ROAD
	Locational Maps
	Application
	Photograph
	Proposed Plan
	Public Comments (2)


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	8. ADJOURNMENT




